CONNECTICUT
MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC
ENERGY COOPERATIVE

30 Stott Avenue
Norwich, CT 06360-1526
860-889-4088 Fax 860-889-8158

November 2, 2007

By electronic mail and facsimile

S. Derek Phelps
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

~ Docket No. 346
Dear Executive Director Phelps:
By this letter, the Connecticut Municipal Electric Energy Cooperative (“CMEEC”)
informs the Council that CMEEC does not require a hearing in this matter and has no
objection if the Council decides to proceed without convening a hearing. If the Council
does convene a hearing, CMEEC respectfully reserves its right to participate.

Please contact the undersigned, if there are any questions with respect to this filing.

Sincerely yours,

(=

Maurice Scully
Executive Director

cc: Service List
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